
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

For Services Delivered to the Philadelphia Marathon  

 

Questions and Responses  

 

Online Race Registration Platform  

RFP Number PM2022-001  

 

1. Will there be a demo in person or online? What is the time frame for the demo? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, we will ask the top three respondents to provide a demo.  It has not 

been determined whether this will take place in person or online. The time frame for 

the demo will be in July.   

 

2. In regard to item number 7 under Support of Registration: “Support for group 

(unlimited quantity of members) registration and limited group captain access/tools.” 

 

Can you confirm you are seeking to verify that our platform can support team or 

group registration scenarios where the team or group can allow an unlimited number 

of registrations OR be limited with a registration cap per team/group? 

 

ANSWER:  We are seeking a platform that can allow unlimited group registrations as 

well as limited team/group registration. 

3. In regard to item number 5 under Payment and Data Management: “Entity can 

provide an option for participants to join their website.”  

 

Please clarify, are you looking for an option for participants to join a membership, 

marketing lead list, or something else? 

 

ANSWER:  We are looking for a platform that can support runners being able to 

create a “runner profile" where they can go back and review/edit their details 

including but not limited to name change, address, joining a charity, adding another 

event at a later day or purchasing merchandise.  Ideally this profile would be 

something they can use year after year and potentially for other races where repeat. 

 

4. In regard to item number 3 under Payment and Data Management: "Prompt transfer 

of registration monies received to the Philadelphia Marathon on a bi-weekly basis" 

 

In our experience there are two types of structures that exist when a city issues an 

RFP for an event of this nature. Could you please specify which of the following 

structures exists for the Philadelphia Marathon (or if there is a different type of 

structure that is not contemplated below)? 

 



A. The city fully owns the event and retains all revenue generated by the event 

(registrations, sponsorships, merchandise, etc.) and also bears all event-

related expenses. The city pays a fee to the Race Director / Management 

Entity, but the Race Director / Management Entity is neither entitled to 

revenue generated by the event nor responsible for covering event-related 

expenses. The only compensation given to the Race Director / Management 

Entity comes in the form of the event management fee.  

 

B. The city owns the event, but the Race Director / Management Entity keeps all 

revenue generated by the event and is also responsible for covering event-

related expenses. The city does not pay a fee to the Race Director / 

Management Entity. The compensation given to the Race Director / 

Management Entity comes in the form of whatever profits (revenue minus 

expenses) are generated by the event. 

 

ANSWER: The Philadelphia Marathon is structured most closely to scenario “A”.  The 

City of Philadelphia owns and operates the Marathon and, through its fiscal 

administrator, the Mayor’s Fund for Philadelphia, it retains all revenue generated by 

the event and bears all event expenses. The Race Director is paid for their services 

at the rate negotiated within the contract and is not entitled to revenue generated by 

the event, nor is the Race Director responsible for event expenses.  

 

 

Philadelphia Marathon Race Director  

RFP Number PM2022-002 

 

1. In regard to "Anticipated Contract Term. August 1, 2022 - July 31, 2023." 

 

Being that the RFP is for the upcoming November 2022 event, could you please 

confirm the term dates?   

 

ANSWER: The contract period is August 1, 2022 – July 31, 2023. The current race 

director is under contract until July 31, 2022. The procurement and contracting 

policies for the Mayor’s Fund for Philadelphia allow for a base contract of up to one 

year, and up to three annual renewals before the contract must be reprocured 

through a new RFP. This anticipated contract term allows for the maximum amount 

of coverage leading up to, closing out, and planning for the next year’s event (should 

a contract renewal take place).   

 

2. In regard to Section A. Position Description: "Under general direction, the Race 

Director will have complete responsibility for the management and operation of the 

event, in tandem with the Administrative Race Director and Race Operations 

Director." 

 



Are Administrative Race Director and Race Operations Director existing positions 

internal to Mayor's Fund or Philadelphia Marathon? 

 

ANSWER:  The Administrative Race Director and Race Operations Director are 

internal to the Philadelphia Marathon and salaried employees of the City of 

Philadelphia. 

 

3. In regard to Section B. Scope of Services: "Directly manage 3 Event Leads, including 

directing daily workloads, projects, goal setting and annual review processes." 

 

Are the 3 Event Leads existing positions internal to Mayor's Fund or Philadelphia 

Marathon? 

 

ANSWER:  No, these are contracted positions. 

 

 

Health and Fitness Expo Manager 

RFP Number PM2022-003  

 

1. In regard to "Anticipated Contract Term. August 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023. 

 

Being that the RFP is for the upcoming November 2022 event, could you please 

confirm the term dates? 

 

ANSWER: The contract term is July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023. The procurement and 

contracting policies for the Mayor’s Fund for Philadelphia allow for a base contract of 

up to one year, and up to three annual renewals before the contract must be 

reprocured through a new RFP. This anticipated contract term allows for the 

maximum amount of coverage leading up to, closing out, and planning for the next 

year’s event (should a contract renewal take place).   


